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Mr. John Bailey

Permit Manager

NPDES Discharge Permits Section

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 North Shore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re:  No Objection to Preliminary Draft Permit
Operators of Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations (CAFOs) General Permit
ADEQ Pemmit No. ARG590000
Dear Mo Bailey:
The Environmental Protection Agency has reviewed the revised preliminary draft permit for
the Operators of Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations (CAFOs) General Permit, which
was received in this office on February 16, 2016. Based on our review, EPA has no
objection to the revised preliminary draft permit.
Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please call me at (214) 665-
7170, or have your staff contact Monica Burrell at (214) 665-7530, or
EMAIL:burrell.monica@epa.gov.

Sincerely yours

' ’JAWA

Stacey B. Dwyer, P.E.
Assomate Director

NPDES Permits & TMDLs Branch

cc: Caleb J. Osbourne (ADEQ Office of Water Quality)



From: McWilliams. Katherine

To: Deardoff, Am

Subject: FW: CAFO General Permit ARG590000
Date: Friday, March 04, 2016 4:24:19 PM
Attachments: CAFO GP ARG590000_ No Obj Itr 30416.pdf
ARG590000

From: Bailey, John

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 4:22 PM

To: Solaimanian, Jamal; McWilliams, Katherine
Subject: FW: CAFO General Permit ARG590000

From: Burrell, Monica [mailto:Burrell.Monica@epa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 4:15 PM

To: Bailey, John
Cc: Gage, Hannah; Rosborough, Evelyn
Subject: CAFO General Permit ARG590000

Dear Mr. Bailey:

Thank you for the opportunity to review the preliminary draft permit for the
Operators of Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations (CAFOs) General
Permit. The Environmental Protection Agency has reviewed the revised
preliminary draft general permit, which was received in our office via email
on February 16, 2016. Based on our review, EPA has no objection to the
revised preliminary draft permit.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (214) 665-7530 or by
email to burrell.monica@epa.gov.

Sincerely,
Monica Buwwell

Monica Burrell (6WQ-PO)

NPDES Management Section

NPDES Permits and TMDLs Branch
Water Quality Protection Division
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